

REBECCA MEADOWS

Innovated Designer with experience in Graphic, Interface and User Design. Adaptable, agile, and easily manageable. Excel in working on a team or independently. Thrive on new challenges that leads to the opportunity to enhance or learn new skills. Creative problem solver who knows how to utilize resources to explore and find modernizing solutions.

WORK HISTORY

Sr. UI/UX Designer Engineer 07/2015 to 11/2022
Quest Diagnostics - Mason, OH

- Strong Understanding and implementation of HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, Angular, Responsive Design, Style Guides and Design Systems to maintain consistent software aesthetics to uphold company branding standards.
- Supported development teams by producing wireframes, mock-ups, concepts layouts, and prototypes, enhancing user interaction across web and mobile applications.
- Helped define user interface concepts, design methodologies, best practices, user research, resulting in improvement the user satisfaction for new and existing products.

Interactive Developer 12/2014 to 06/2015
Eagle Productive Solutions - Rochester, NY

- Developed and eLearning courses, training materials, and documentation for new product rollouts, as well as technology and software updates for various pharmaceutical companies.
- Implemented with a diverse range of tools such as HTML, CSS, CSS3 Animations, JavaScript, Adobe Flash, After Effects, Articulate Storyline, and Articulate Studio.
- Collaborated closely with clients in the review process, integrating feedback to refine deliverables, resulting in increasing accuracy rate and effectiveness.

Production Specialist 05/2014 to 08/2014
Cazbah - Victor, NY

- Designed initial page layouts and implemented into WordPress by creating custom child themes and plugins using HTML, CSS, PHP, and JavaScript.
- Utilized user personas to inform website design decisions, resulting in a more user-friendly website.
- Designed and executed successful email campaigns, resulting in increased website traffic and customer engagement.

Web Developer 08/2012 to 03/2014
Fulton Companies - Pulaski

- Develop and maintain MySQL-PHP, JavaScript, and CSS components, ensuring seamless functionality and user-friendliness for various web-based projects.
 - Lead UI/UX development, crafting visually appealing creation and refinement of intuitive interfaces.
 - Place a strong emphasis on devising innovative creative solutions to enhance the overall user experience and interface design.
-

CONTACT

Phone: 513-888-1381

Email: rebecca.l.meadows@outlook.com

Portfolio: upliftconcept.com

LinkedIn: in/uxmeadows

SKILLS

- UI Development
- UX Design
- Web/Mobile Design
- HTML/CSS
- PHP/MySQL
- Design Thinking
- Design Systems
- User Research Activities
- Agile Management
- Adaptable
- Figma
- InVision
- Sketch
- Adobe Creative
- Notion

EDUCATION

Web Design and Interactive Media

| Bachelor of Fine Arts

The Art Institute of Tennessee

Graphic Design

| Associates of Fine Arts

Broome Community College

AWARDS

- President's Honor Roll
 - Dean's Honor Roll
 - 1000 Smart Scholarships
-